



Monthly Membership Meeting

January 23, 2025

<<Clarion Eagles>>

Call to Order: 7:05 PM

Attendance: 80

1. Officer Reports

a. President

- i. New Years ride Dec 28th Chris & Megan Manson lead the ride. 54 machines. Destination was Country Palace. They are now a sponsor of ours.
- ii. Clarion County Rod & Gun Club made a \$1,000.00 Contribution. They are wanting to maybe do a ride up in their area.
- iii. The 4 wheeler that was found in the creek was removed. The state were called.
- iv. We are wanting to find new people to lead rides whether they are small groups or larger groups.
- v. Terry Rapp is logging along the trail.
- vi. Terry will be also marking the property lines along the trail.
- vii. There is a land issue over at 949. There are trucks pulling up on the trail. Talked to the police and they told us we need to have signs visible from the road for them to enforce anything.

b. Vice President

- i. Jace Hills Construction will be replacing the decking on Bridge 1. Hoping to start early February once have all the supplies. He believes he should be able to complete the bridge in ~ 2 weeks. The bridge will be closed during the week. He is planning to have it open for the week ends. If needed he will complete the bridge replacement the 3rd week.

c. Treasurer

- i. December balance as of 12/31/24
- ii. Northwest Savings account \$29,783.29
- iii. Northwest Grant account \$5,000.00
- iv. Top Tier Acquisition account \$29,263.46
- v. Membership 42
- vi. Day Passes 4
- vii. Apparel \$55.00
- viii. Stickers 4
- ix. 50/50 \$430.00
- x. Northwest Savings checks cleared \$5,824.60 Total Income \$2,356.07
- xi. 1/23/25 Current Balance

- xii. Top Tier \$29,263.46
- xiii. Northwest \$35,081.06

d. Committee

i. Maintenance

- 1. First maintenance day March 8th.
- 2. Looking to add more parking at Limestone trail head.
- 3. Wanting to place an old boat where we call SS Minow @ 949 top of the hill.

ii. Newsletter

- 1. Make sure to read the monthly Newsletters to keep up with club activities.

iii. Special Events

- 1. Friends and Family get together at Memorial Hill in August.

iv. Fundraising

- 1. Deb wasn't feeling well. No 50/50 tonight.
- 2. This years raffle we will be handing tickets out at the April meeting. We will have different items on the tickets not just guns. Drawing will be at Friends and Family get together at Memorial Hill in August.

v. Sponsorship

- 1. Have packets available if anyone knows of a business they want to approach to be a Sponsor.
- 2. 14 Sponsorships so far for 2025
- 3. Woody's sold.

vi. Membership

- 1. Membership packets with stickers, Calanders ect. to be handed out at tonight's meeting. If you are not in attendance yours will be mailed out.
- 2. Thank you, Tiffany, for all the work done to put the member packets together.
- 3. 2024 628 Memberships total of 1325 Members
- 4. 2025 – 342 Memberships total of 707 Members (12 Lifetime Memberships, 4 – 5 year Memberships, 3 – 2 year Memberships)

vii. Social Media

- 1. Going to P{urge the private Facebook page beginning of February.

viii. Merchandise

- 1. We have our new Merchandise here tonight. This will be the only meeting the Merchandise will be at. All other Merchandise will be sold through the website and shipped out or arranged for pick up.

2. Old Business

- a. We have a Lawyer secured for the acquisition.
- b. Deed & Bill of Sale
- c. Landowner Letter
- d. GIS Mapping

3. New Business

- a. Adding new committees:
- b. Equipment Committee (Research and submittal for purchasing of new equipment)
- c. Riding Committee (For organizing and leading rides)

4. Motion to Adjourn 7:36 PM